
From: President_RKI <President@rki.de>
To: nCoV-Lage <nCoV-Lage@rki.de>

Date: 9/10/2020 10:17:48 AM
Subject: WG: management of the COVID-19 crisis

Attachments: management of the COVID-19 crisis .msg

z.K.

Kind regards,

Clara Trainor

Robert Koch-Institut
Assistant to President

The Robert Koch Institute is a Federal Institute within the portfolio of the Federal Ministry of Health.

-----Ursprüngliche Nachricht-----
Von: Wieler, Lothar 
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 10. September 2020 09:11
An: nCoV-Lage
Cc: President_RKI
Betreff: WG: management of the COVID-19 crisis

Liebe Alle,

bitte BMG informieren und den Besuch planen.

Danke

Mit freundlichen Grüßen

Prof. Dr. Lothar H. Wieler
Robert Koch Institute
13353 Berlin, Germany
e-mail: president@rki.de
phone: +49(0)30 18754-2000

---------- Nachricht weitergeleitet ----------

Von: PITTET Didier <Didier.Pittet@hcuge.ch>
Datum: 9. September 2020 um 17:36:49 MESZ
Betreff: management of the COVID-19 crisis 

mailto:President_RKI%20%3CPresident@rki.de%3E
mailto:nCoV-Lage@rki.de
mailto:President_RKI%20%3CPresident@rki.de%3E
mailto:nCoV-Lage@rki.de


An: Wieler, Lothar <WielerLH@rki.de>
Cc: SAUNERON Sarah <sarah.sauneron@igf.finances.gouv.fr>,Eckmanns, Tim <EckmannsT@rki.de>

Dear Professor Wieler,

The President of the French Republic, Mr. Emmanuel Macron, called for an independent mission to be
created in order to assess the management of the COVID-19 crisis and to better address the risks
posed by the pandemic (the mission letter is attached in the appendix). I was given the honor of
being appointed President of this mission. In order to ensure a multidisciplinary approach to the
challenge at hand, its structure hinges on the close collaboration of five experts from social sciences,
economics, public policies and health.

Please find attached a letter giving you more details about the assignment.

Best wishes,

Professor Didier Pittet, MD, MS, CBE

Director, Infection Control Programme 

The University of Geneva Hospitals and Faculty of Medicine

Geneva, Switzerland

Phone : +41 22 372 9828

Fax: +41 22 372 39 87

E-mail: didier.pittet@hcuge.ch <mailto:didier.pittet@hcuge.ch> 

See last TEDxTalk at www.tinyurl.com/AdaptToAdopt <http://www.tinyurl.com/AdaptToAdopt> 

Hôpitaux universitaires de Genève
Service Prévention et Contrôle de l'Infection
Rue Gabrielle-Perret-Gentil, 4



CH - 1211 Genève 14
Suisse

www.hug-ge.ch <http://www.hug-ge.ch/> 
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This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by
replying to this message and then delete this message from your system. In this case, you are hereby
notified that you are not authorized to copy, distribute, or otherwise use this message in any way.



From: "PITTET Didier" <Didier.Pittet@hcuge.ch>
To: "Wieler, Lothar" <WielerLH@rki.de>

Date: 9/9/2020 3:36:49 PM
Subject: management of the COVID-19 crisis

Attachments: Lettre IRK English.pdf
Lettre IRK French.pdf
Lettre de mission du President E. Macron - mission DP.pdf

Dear Professor Wieler,
The President of the French Republic, Mr. Emmanuel Macron, called for an independent mission to be created in order to assess the
management of the COVID-19 crisis and to better address the risks posed by the pandemic (the mission letter is attached in the
appendix). I was given the honor of being appointed President of this mission. In order to ensure a multidisciplinary approach to the
challenge at hand, its structure hinges on the close collaboration of five experts from social sciences, economics, public policies and
health.
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
E-mail: didier.pittet@hcuge.ch
See last TEDxTalk at www.tinyurl.com/AdaptToAdopt
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notify us immediately by replying to this message and then delete this message from your system. In this case, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to copy,
distribute, or otherwise use this message in any way.
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